Deborah Ii'ske

From: Council
Subject: FW: Province Seeking Local Government Feedback on Trail Priorities

From: Kathleen Van Ekris [ mailto:Kathleen.VanEkris@mnp.ca]

Sent: May-27-20 10:58 AM

To: Kathleen Van Ekris

Subject: Province Seeking Local Government Feedback on Trail Priorities

Hello,
The Provincial Trail Advisory (PTAB), in collaboration with the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations

and Rural Development is seeking local government feedback on the Trails Strategy for BC.

Adopted in 2013, the Trails Strategy for BC is a call to action that invites all British Columbians to join in supporting and
developing a sustainable network of trails throughout the province.

We are seeking feedback from local governments across BC to prioritize the remaining action items from the Trails
Strategy for BC and to learn what local governments are doing in relation to the strategy’s 22 action items. Feedback
from local governments will be used to inform strategy implementation and update recommendations on the Trails

Strategy for BC.

Multiple responses from a local government are permitted so please forward this invitation to your colleagues that may
have insight into your organization’s trail activities and priorities.

The survey is available HERE and will be open from May 27, 2020 to July 3, 2020.

This survey is for local government representatives only. Engagement to date has included interviews with trail
associations, stakeholder organizations and provincial government representatives as well as a
public survey which received over 5800 responses.

MNP LLP has been hired by the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development to
administer this survey as a component of a complete review of the Trails Strategy for BC.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me

Thank you,
Kathleen

Kathleen Van Ekris, MPA
MANAGER, CONSULTING SERVICES

Cell 250.661.2331
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MNE PROUDLY CELEBRATES THE CANAL AN ENTREFRENEURLAL DRIVE

This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the individual
or entity named above. Any dissemination or action taken in reliance on this email or attachments by anyone
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please delete it and contact the sender by return email. In compliance with Canada’s Anti-spam legislation
(CASL), if you do not wish to receive further electronic communications from MNP, please reply to this email

with "REMOVE ME" in the subject line."



